RESOLUTION OF THE PAPAGO TRIBAL COUNCIL

MES. NO. 143

WHEREAS, the U. S. Indian Public Mealth Service turned ever te the Papago Agency three (3) pickett houses legated on Tribal land, west of Santa Rosa School and south of Santa Rosa Public Health Clinic in the village of Samta Rosa in Gu-Achi District, and

WHEREAS, the Papago Agency then in turn gave the three (3) pickett houses to the Papage Tribe, and

WHEREAS, the Gu Achi District Council had a meeting on September 30, 1965, at which ; time the Council had a quorum present. The three (3) pickett houses were discussed, and

WHEREAS, the Gu Achi District Council voted unanimously to ask the Papago Tribal Council to turn over to them the three (3) pickett houses, provided the District assumes the responsibility of management, the upkeep of the houses and receives all revenue from rental from mements of the houses.

NGW, THEREPORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED by the Papago Tribal Council that it hereby accepts and approves the above Resolution, giving the Gu Achi District the three (3) pickett houses as provided in the terms above.

The foregoing Resolution was duly enacted by the Papago Council on Nevember 12, 1965, with a vote of 11 for, 0 against and ____ not voting, during a meeting at which a quorum was present, pursuant to authority vested in the Council by Section 2 (1) of Article V of the Constitution and By-Laws of the Fapago Tribe ratified by the Tribe on December 12, 1936, and approved by the Secretary of the Interior on January 6, 1937 (Stat. 984.), pursuant to Section 16 of the Act of June 18, 1934.

THE PAPAGO TRIBAL COUNCIL

Robert C. Mackett, Chairman

ATTEST:

Margaret Ruth Antone, Secretary

(Sgd) Homer B. Jenning

Homer B. Jenkins, Superintendent APPROVED: NOV 22 tout ROVED AS TO FORM

Edward B. Berger

EDWARD B. BURGER, Tribal Attorney